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Chandrakant Parekh

From: HKTDC <ops@worldexindia.in>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 7:12 PM
To: chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info
Subject: [SPAM]- Lifestyle Expo in Mumbai at WTC on 19th -20th Dec 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Lifestyle Expo | Mumbai  
 

19–20/12/2018  
 

Register Now  
 

 

  

STYLISH PRODUCTS  
from Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland 

 
The Lifestyle Expo in Mumbai, event that you don't want to miss !  
 

Lifestyle Expo is our signature promotion to be held on 19 – 20 December, 2018 at Expo 

Centre, World Trade Center, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, India. 
 

This Expo is part of our continues effort to raise the awareness of importers and traders in 

South Asia about Hong Kong and Mainland China being a sourcing platform for quality and 

affordable Lifestyle product. Companies form Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong will bring in a 

wide variety of Lifestyle product to you. 
 

For more details please visit : www.hktdc.com/lifestyleexpo 
 

  

 

 

Fair Date 
19 December 2018(Wed) 10:00 – 18:00 

20 December 2018(Thur) 10:00 – 16:00 
 

 

 

Venue 
Expo Centre, World Trade Centre, Cuffe 

Parade, Mumbai 
  

 

Exhibit Product Categories 
  

• Consumer Electronics and ICT Products 
• Household Products and Electrical 

Appliances 
• Gifts & Premium 
• Toys & Games and Stationery 
• Fashion and Accessories 
• Watches and Clocks 

 

 

FOR REGISTRATION – CLICK HERE  
 

 

  



2

 

  

*Trade Only. Attendees must be at least 18 years old. Unless pre-registered, all trade buyers must 
provide their business cards onsite to register for admission badge. 
 
We trust you would find the exhibition an important sourcing platform to attend and interact with 

the Chinese and Hong Kong companies. 
 

  

 Enquiries 
  

 

Hong Kong Trade Development Council  

South Asia Consultant's Office  

 

Head Office  
Tel: (91) 22 4333 6333  
E-mail: south.asia.consultant@hktdc.org  

Tel: (852) 1830 668  
E-mail: hktdc@hktdc.org  
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